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ITB 2020.07 Annual Directional Drill 

ADDENDUM # 1 

December 16, 2020 
 

****************************************************************************** 

 

1. In more detail, what is the typical work on this contract? It is on an as needed basis for 

2” to 6” pipe by directional drilling. 

2. How many crews (4-5 men) would you guys be able to keep busy? How many have you 

had in the past? Cannot keep any size crew busy. 

3. How much do you pay out annually for this contract? How much has it been in the past? 

Less than $100,000 per year. 

4. What will be the length of pipe laid? (on average) The length of pipe directional drilled 

could be 20 feet to 200 feet depending on the need. 

5. Are you able to provide quantities on this? We cannot provide quantities until the need 

arises. 

6. Do you know if there will be options to piggyback on other contracts in the area? Yes, we 

will allow others to piggyback our contract. 

 

End of Addendum #1 

 

****************************************************************************** 

The information given in this addendum is in addition to or supersedes conflicting 

information in the invitation to bid and is hereby made a part of the request. 

 

Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their estimates 

as a result of this Amendment.  It will be construed that each bidder's proposal is submitted 

with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 

BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE AMENDMENT AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BID. 

****************************************************************************** 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I hereby certify that I have received the above addendum: 

 

____________________________________________  _________________ 

Signature        Date 

 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE RETURNED WITH 

BID/PROPOSAL PACKAGE. 


